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To:
Mr. Brian Bauchman
From:
Laura Scott, Community Development Director

Date:
December 7, 2009

Re:
Code Enforcement Agreement

This is to serve as a written agreement of our previous understanding about Zoning/Code Enforcement actions at 120 Haverhill Road (Lot 9-A-400).  
You are in violation of the recent court orders (NH Superior Court 08-E-273 & NH Supreme Court 2008-901), which requires you to have no more than 3 tow trucks stored on the site (two “hook” trucks and a flatbed).  You currently have 8 tow trucks stored on the site.  
This agreement was made in good faith by that Town due to the fact that you entered into a purchase and sale agreement to relocate a portion of your business to another location in Londonderry.  Regardless of whether you follow though on the purchase & sale and/or gain approvals from the Londonderry Planning Board and relocate your business, this agreement is still valid.
1) This agreement not to take enforcement action expires March 31, 2010, unless the termination or cancellation of the referenced purchase and sale agreement for any reason occurs, which will cause the agreement to become immediately null and void.
2) As of April 1, 2010, at the latest, you are to come into full compliance, which requires you to (1) have no more than 3 tow trucks stored on the site (two “hook” trucks and a flatbed); (2) no storage or maintenance of towed vehicles on the site; and (3) no tow truck drivers, mechanics, or repair technicians shall work at the site if they do not live on the site.  

3) You may continue to maintain your own personal & business vehicles, as well as those of friends and family members for no monetary compensation, on the site.
4) Unannounced inspections of the site can happen by myself, or other Community Development Department staff at my direction, during the time this agreement is in effect.
5) If a violation of this agreement is found by myself, or other Community Development Department staff the Town then pursue all enforcement actions available to it, subject to your rights of due process.  A cease and desist order may immediately be issued, per diem penalties of up to $275 a day may accrue; Town attorney fees of $700 for legal fees from September 1, 2009 to December 7, 2009 may be due to the Town; and the Town shall be entitled to an award of fees and costs for the commencement and prosecution of any enforcement of this agreement.
6) If you are not in full compliance by April 1, 2010, A cease and desist order may immediately be issued; per diem penalties of up to $275 a day may accrue; Town attorney fees of $700 for legal fees from September 1, 2009 to December 7, 2009 may be due to the Town; and the Town shall be entitled to an award of fees and costs for the commencement and prosecution of any enforcement of this agreement.
By signing this document, you are agreeing to abide by the six conditions listed above.

____________________________

___________________________

Laura Scott

Brian Bauchman

Community Development Director

Bauchman Towing, Inc.

CC:
Bernie Campbell, Beaumont & Campbell


John Cronin, Cronin & Bisson


David Sullivan, Town Administrator
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